Jennifer Schiff

LPN

Rainier, WA 98576 jenniferschiff3_af6@indeedemail.com +1 715 817 0981

I have been an LPN since 2001 and spent 3 yrs in the Urgent Care in Duluth MN and than I moved to Idaho in 2004 and took care of a ventilator dependent quad and since 2005 I have worked in LTC in Lewiston & Coeur d Alene ID, Spokane and Rainier Wa for the past 6 months. I am currently looking to work i Duluth MN or Superior, Wi. Due to events with family and my 5 yr old son who has Down Syndrome and the A/V Canal Defect repaired, Him and I are looking at coming home to Wisconsin. I love being a Nurse and being rewarded with the smiles I receive from coworkers, residents and families. I am looking forward to meeting you.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN

Orchard Park and Care Center - Tacoma, WA June 2021 to Present

Medication Administration Treatments Floor Nurse Cart Responsibilites

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Cornerstone - Coeur d'Alene, ID June 2019 to October 2021

- 1. Patient Care
- 2. Medication Administration
- 3. Wound Care
- 4. Vent training
- 5. RT experience
- 6. Staffing

LPN

LifeCare of CDA - Coeur d'Alene, ID January 2017 to June 2019

Floor nurse, medication administration, MD orders, treatments, PCC charting, assessments

LPN

Veterans Home - Lewiston, ID November 2015 to January 2016

- 1. Medication Administration
- 2. PCC documentation
- 3. Treatments
- 4. MD orders and calls

- 5. Supervision of Cna's
- 6. Blood draws
- 7. IVs
- 8. Call in replacements

LPN

Disability Action Center - Lewiston, ID August 2004 to December 2015

- 1. In home ventilator dependent quad
- 2. Medication Administration
- 3. Hoyer Lift
- 4. Driving PT van
- 5. Yard work
- 6. Horses adls
- 7. Meal preparation and feeding
- 8. Phone calls
- 9. Wound care
- 10. Trach care

LPN

Orchards Rehab and Care Center - Lewiston, ID October 2005 to March 2015

- 1. Medication Administration
- 2. Adls with residents
- 3. IV
- 4. Peg tubes
- 5. Trach care
- 6. Treatments
- 7. Treatment nurse for 1yr
- 8. All floor nursing duties

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing

Lake Superior College - Duluth, MN 1997 to 2001

Associate

Nursing Licenses

PΝ

Expires: August 2022

State: ID

PΝ

State: WA

Skills

- LPN (10+ years)
- Staff Nurse
- Wound Care (10+ years)
- Home Health (5 years)
- Emergency Room
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- Phone Etiquette (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience
- Triage (10+ years)
- Tube Feeding (10+ years)
- Infection Control Training
- Critical Care Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medical Imaging
- Home Care
- Caregiving
- Hospital Experience
- Patient Care
- Phlebotomy
- Supervising Experience
- Microsoft Word
- · Documentation review
- Ventilator
- Hoyer Lift
- Laundry
- Venipuncture
- Acute care
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Proficient

February 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to assess a patient's condition and implement the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Proficient

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

March 2021

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: Highly Proficient

Medical terminology — Familiar

May 2021

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: Familiar

Clinical judgment — Familiar

May 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Familiar

First aid — Familiar

May 2021

Treating common medical emergencies

Full results: Familiar

Customer focus & orientation — Familiar

May 2021

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity

Full results: Familiar

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

References

- 1. Lori Garrison LPN208-818-7197
- 2. Alyssa Blimka RN 509-254-7631
- 3. Jodi Lakey LPN 208-755-6870